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Attachment A

DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH
CBFS SERVICE AUTHORIZATION AND ENROLLMENT CONFIRMATION FORM
TO:

FROM:

DATE:

REFERRAL NAME: ______________________________________________________________________
ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________
TELEPHONE NUMBER: ________________________________________________________

CLIENT ID # __________________________________________________________________
MHIS Mnemonic: _________________________ MHIS ACCOUNT # ___________________________
CASE MANAGED: 
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Case Manager: ______________________________________________

· A Licensed Practitioner of the Healing Arts must screen a referred client within 72 hours, including holidays and weekends.  
· Upon the completion of the screening and acceptance of the service by the client, the client will be considered enrolled into CBFS.  The expected enrollment date is ____________________________ (three calendar days from the date this Form is faxed or e-mailed to the provider).

· Complete and return this Form within one business day of the client being screened.  Upon receipt the Site Office will enter the enrollment date into MHIS to facilitate payment to you.
· If unable to screen the client after 7 calendar days, complete and return the Form.
· Return to:
________________________________________________________________

Email:_______________________________ Fax Number:__________________________

________________________TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PROVIDER___________________________
[  ] Client screened and accepts CBFS services/Screening Date: ___________________________________
[  ] Client screened but does not accept CBFS services/Screening Date: _____________________________
[  ] Unable to screen Client within 7 days 

NAME/TITLE OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM:________________________________________

PROVIDER: _______________________________________________________________________

TELEPHONE NUMBER: _____________________________________________________________
DATE FAXED OR EMAILED:_____________________________________________________________
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